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Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

Thompson's Point - tent permit - Flower Show 
2 messages

Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov> Thu, Mar 1, 2018 at 2:45 PM
To: tpalmer@wallaceevents.com

Tyler -

I have one question before I can sign off for zoning on this permit. There are three tents but one certificate of Flame
Resistance. Does the certificate apply to the fabric for all three tents?

Thank you.

Ann

Ann Machado 
Zoning Administrator 
Permitting and Inspections Department 
City of Portland, Maine 
(207) 874-8709 

tpalmer@wallaceevents.com <tpalmer@wallaceevents.com> Thu, Mar 1, 2018 at 3:06 PM
To: Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

Yeah The Fabric and materials are the same on all tents.

 

Tyler Palmer  / Estimator – Project Manager 
tpalmer@wallaceevents.com 

Wallace Events  
36 Commerce Park. Ellsworth, ME 04605  
(207) 667-6000 

34 Union Street. Rockland, ME 04841  
(207) 593-7643  
http://wallaceevents.com

 

From: Ann Machado [mailto:amachado@portlandmaine.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 2:45 PM 
To: tpalmer@wallaceevents.com 
Subject: Thompson's Point - tent permit - Flower Show

[Quoted text hidden]

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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